
Abraham, Susan

From: Abraham, Susan 'C( .
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 1:31 PM
To: Corbett, James
Cc: Kipfer, Lorna
Subject: RE: Friendly Reminder - Review/Concurrence on Chairman Waiver for RIC 2013

James, I am in a meeting. Will call you after it's over. We're open to different wording and welcome your changes.
Susan

From: Corbett, James \_--_
Sent: Monday, June 18, 2012 1:10 PM
To: Abraham, Susan
Cc: Kipfer, Lorna
Subject: RE: Friendly Reminder - Review/Concurrence on Chairman Waiver for RIC 2013

My staff and I have reviewed. I left you a message. I want to discuss slightly different wording on the waiver.
In particular, the statement about the 5 minute walk is inconsistent with the prior sole source justification. I
suggest that we change a few words to emphasize close proximity versus walking distance.

- James

James Corbett, Director
Division of Contracts
Office of Administration
Room: TWB1-A3 - MailStop: TWB1-B1OM
Phone: 301-492-3600

From: Kipfer, Lorna
Sent: Monday, June It, 2012 12:26 PM
To: Corbett, James; Maxin, Mark; Golder, Jennifer
Cc: Kasputys, Clare; Abraham, Susan; Langlie, Liz; Rini, Brett
Subject: Friendly Reminder - Review/Concurrence on Chairman Waiver for RIC 2013

Good Morning All,

This is a friendly reminder that we are seeking your concurrence on the attached waiver for RIC 2013.
We have received comments/concurrence from RES which have been incorporated in the attached
version, and have requested review/comment by the technical editors (QTE) as well. The ADAMS ML
numbers are as follows:

PK: ML12166A129
Memo: ML12165A590
Encl: ML12157A083

The EDO green ticket is due this Friday, 6/22/2012, so we are requesting comments/concurrence from all
offices by l•day please so as to allow ample time for suggested changes to be incorporated into the final
memo/waiver.

Thanx so much,
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-4Lcrnt P. Kipfcr, CGMIP
Program Specialist
Program Management, Policy Development

and Analysis Staff
Office of Nuclear Reactor Regulation
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
301-415-4065 Loma. Kipfer@ nrc. gov

Save the Date!
NRC's 25th Annual Regulatory

Information Conference

March 12-14, 2013
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